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Douglas Kanter

From: Marcella Munson

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Douglas Kanter

Subject: Re: LIT 6910: Certificate in Literary Translation
Hi Doug,

LLCL fully supports the creation of LIT 6910: Capstone Project in Literary Translation.
Many thanks,

Marcella

Marcella L. Munson, Ph.D.

Chair and Associate Professor

Department of Languages, Linguistics,
and Comparative Literature

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: (561) 297-2118

Fax: (561) 297-2657

Email: mmunson@fau.edu

Web: www.fau.edu/french

Office: CU (Culture and Society) Room 232]

From: Douglas Kanter

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Marcella Munson

Subject: LIT 6910: Certificate in Literary Translation

Dear Marcella,

I'm sorry to bother you with a minor textual matter, but ... the email below indicates approval for the translation
certificate. What I need is an email indicating that you support the new course, LIT 6910: Capstone Project in Literary
Translation.

Apologies for the trouble.
With best wishes,
Doug

Dr. Douglas Kanter, FRHistS

Associate Professor and Director of Graduate Studies
Department of History

Florida Atlantic University

Office: Arts & Letters, 158

Phone: 561-297-3593



